From:

To:

Subject: Statement and report re air soft vs gel blaster parts [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 11 July 2019 4:57:57 PM

Attachments: image001.gif

scan of statement and report 20190628143741855.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi all

Please find attached AFP Assessment & Classification of gel blaster parts as air soft parts.

Kind regards

A/g Inspector Aviation Goods QLD

Aviation Goods Area Command

Regional Command QLD | Ports Operation Command
Operational Group

Australian Border Force

UNCLASSIFIED

From:
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 2:42 PM
To:

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs

Subject: statement and report re S4TF@ T [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Attached please find statement and report

MS AND TOOLMARK EXAMINER

SPECIALIST OPERATIONS
Tel
www.afp.gov.au
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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¥ AFP Statement

Statement in the matter of: 6238339 - Q4 - 0015

Name T

Occupation Team Member - Firearms Identification and Armoury Team

Employer Australian Federal Police

Work Address Firearms ID & Armoury Team, Specialist Operations, Sydney, New
South Wales

Work Phone

Date 28% June, 2019 Page 1 of 3

STATES:

This statement made by me accurately sets out the evidence which I would be prepared
if necessary, to give in Court as a Witness. The statement is true to the best of my

knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be
liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be false or do

not believe to be true.

I am an employee of the Australian Federal Police attached to Firearms Identification an
Armoury Team, Forensics, Specialist Operations, based in Sydney in New South Wales.

have been a member of the team since May 2010.

Prior to this, I was employed with the Queensland Police Service from November 1986 t
November 2007. There I held the position of a sworn member of the Police Servic
performing the role of Scientific Officer from June 1987 and as a Forensic Firearn
Investigator from June 1988 to November 2007. During this time, I successfull
completed an ‘in-house’ training program and was awarded expertise in the field o
Forensic Firearms Investigation in 1997. On numerous occasions, I delivered trainin
within this section, as well as lecturing in the area of forensic ballistics at Griffit
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Section. I have also lectured in the area of forensic ballistics at Canberra Institute of

Technology.

I am currently engaged full time in the technical investigation of firearms related crime,
the collection and preservation of exhibits and the identification of firearms and related
ammunition components. A part of these duties include the provision of firearm

identification advice to the Australian Government Department of Home Affairs.

I have a Bachelor of Science from the University of Queensland and a Masters of Science

in Forensic Science from Griffith University.

I have attended and studied the manufacturing processes and the techniques adopted by
the Government Small Arms Factory in Lithgow, New South Wales, the Olin Winchester
Australian Factory in Geelong, Victoria, Tobler Barrels at Robertson, New South Wales

and M.A.B. Engineering, Brisbane, Queensland.

I have successfully completed factory certified armourer’s courses conducted by firearm

manufacturers for handguns, rifles and shotguns.

I have studied the techniques in the field of firearm and ammunition examination and

identification adopted by state and territory police agencies throughout Australia.

My duties also include the examination and comparison of tools and toolmarks. This typ
of examination involves comparing questioned toolmarks to either impressed or striate

toolmarks made by a questioned tool.

I am recognised as an ‘expert’ Forensic Firearms Investigator by the Australasian Polic

Professional Standards Council.

partment df Home Affair

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

I have conducted examinations on the exhibits, the Forensic Operations case referenc

number is 6238339 - Q4 - 0015

éd by De

Forensic Operations, Australian Federal Police, is accredited by the National Association 0

Testing Authorities (NATA), Australia. This document shall not be reproduced, except
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This statement consists of three (3) pages. Attached to the statement is a report dated

28t June, 2019 that consists of eleven (11) pages, each signed by me.

Team Member 20287
Sydney, New South Wales

28™ June 2019

JUSTICES ACT 1886
| acknowledge by virtue of s.110A (5) (c) (ii) of the Justices Act 1997 that:-

(i) This written statement by me dated 28" June 2019 and contained in the pages numbered 1 to
3 is true to the best of my knowledge and belief;

and

(ii) | make this statement knowing that, if it were admitted as evidence, | may be liable to
rosecution for stating in it anything that | know is false.

. Signature

Signed in Sydney, New South Wales this 28" day of June 2019.

Released by Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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AFP

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

Report on Examination of Soft Air Parts
BY

Team member — Firearms Identification & Armoury Team
Specialist Operations
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NATA

Accredited for compliance with ISO/IEC 17025 - Testing
(Accreditation Number: 10821).

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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6238339 — Q4 - 0015 Page 2 of 11

1. CUSTODY OF ITEMS

On Tuesday 18 June 2019, the below listed exhibit item were received from Australian
Border Force Officer _at the Detained Goods Management area of the
Australian Border Force, 20-22 The Circuit, Skygate, Brisbane Airport. A description of

the exhibit item is as follows;

Seizure No.

Item/s Description

Q0116099

A cardboard box with Australian Border Force seal numbers 0711434
and labelled in part '*Q0113443 -and an address label

marked in part to_ and from SHEMEEE hich

contained an AR15/M16/M4 style upper receiver.

Q0115360

A cardboard box with Australian Border Force seal numbers 0711421
and labelled in part ‘\Q01153605 #FM T and an address label

marked in part to S ¢

from_which contained twenty (20) soft air rifle gear box
housings marked ‘DT’, six (6) bearings and nine (9) bolts.

Q0115253

Two bags each containing an upper and lower receiver each marked
‘STONER RIFLE K83681’ and ‘SR-16 5.56mm KNIGHT'S ARMAMENT
CO. TITUSVILLE FL. U.S.A.

Q0116401

An exhibit bag number QB002472 which contains ten (10) sets of

-

gears and eight (8) piston sleeves, six (6) 8mm bearings and fou

(4) 7mm bearings

Later on Tuesday 18" June 2019, the items were returned to Australian Border F
Officer_ at the Detained Goods Management of the Australian Bor
Force, 20-22 The Circuit, Skygate, Brisbane Airport.

2. EXAMINATION & RESULTS

I undertook an examination of the exhibit items recording the results of the examinat

as follows:

Affairs
o

under the Freedom of Information Act'#982

T

Released by Départment of Ho

~




Document 2

6238339 — Q4 - 0015 Page 3 of 11

Seizure Q0116099

A cardboard box with Australian Border Force seal numbers 0711434 and labelled in part
'‘Q0113443 and an address label marked in part ‘ADDRESSEE -

FAEOI ana senoer SRR

which contained an AR15/M16/M4 style upper

receiver.

An examination found that this upper receiver was consistent with being for an airsoft
type copy of an AR15/M16/M4 style rifle and not for a 5.56x45mm calibre AR15/M16/M4
rifle. A comparison was made between this item and the upper receiver on a Lancer
Tactical 6mm airsoft rifle. The Lancer Tactical soft air rifle was pulled apart and the gear
box housing was found to be able to fit into the combination of the upper receiver in
Q0116099 and the lower receiver from Q0115253. The hop-up unit on the rear of the
barrel was unable to fit into this upper receiver. Barrels with a different style of hop-up
unit may be able to fit into this upper receiver. To fit the Lancer Tactical hop-up unit it
would need a small section of the metal removed to allow the hop-up unit to fit. As a
result this upper receiver could be considered to be an unfinished part for a soft air rifle.
As a result it would fall under the control of Schedule 6, Part 2, Item 2B of the Customs

(Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956 for importation into Australia.

If this upper receiver was added to an air soft gear box and other airsoft parts then they

would give it substantially the same appearance as a fully automatic firearm. A soft air

rifle, substantially the same in appearance as a fully automatic firearm, would fall to
Schedule 6, Part 2, Item 12 of the Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956 for

importation into Australia. As such this upper receiver could be considered to be a pa

=

t of Home Affairs

for such an item and therefore fall to the control of Schedule 6, Part 2, Item 13 of the
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956 for importation into Australia.

Seizure Q0115360

A cardboard box with Australian Border Force seal numbers 0711421 and labelled in p

00115360 R and an address label marked in part to ‘ADDRESSEE [ua|.
and BEEEOE———
SHTROI e which contained twenty (20) soft air rifle gear

box housings marked ‘DT’, with each gear box housing having six (6) bearings and nin
(9) bolts.

Depa

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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6238339 — Q4 - 0015 Page 4 of 11

An examination found that these gear box housings marked ‘DT’ with the six (6) bearings
fitted could hold the gears from Q0116401. These gear box housing are made by
Dynamic Tactical which is a company that manufactures soft air firearms. A comparison
was made between these gear box housing and the gear box housing in the Lancer
Tactical 6mm soft air rifle and they were found to be consistent with each other. These
gear box housings were found to be able to fit into the Lancer Tactical 6mm soft air rifle.
As a result this gear box housing could be considered to be an incomplete receiver and
therefore a part for a soft air rifle. As a result it falls under the control of Schedule 6,
Part 2, Item 2B of the Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956 for importation

into Australia.
Seizure Q0115253

Two bags each containing an upper and lower receiver each marked ‘STONER RIFLE
K83681’ and ‘'SR-16 5.56mm KNIGHT'S ARMAMENT CO. TITUSVILLE FL. U.S.A.

An examination found that the gear box housings and the barrel from the Lancer Tactical
soft air rifle could be fitted into these upper and lower receivers. The gear box housings
marked ‘DT’ from Q0115360 could also be fitted into them. As a result these upper and
lower receivers are parts for a soft air rifle. As a result they fall under the control of
Schedule 6, Part 2, Item 2B of the Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956 for

importation into Australia.

If these upper and lower receivers were added to an air soft gear box and other airsoft

parts then they would give it substantially the same appearance as a fully automatic

firearm. A soft air rifle, substantially the same in appearance as a fully automatic

firearm, would fall to Schedule 6, Part 2, Item 12 of the Customs (Prohibited Imports 2
Regulations 1956 for importation into Australia. As such these upper and lower receiv écr?s
could be considered to be parts for such an item and therefore fall to the control of ﬁ
Schedule 6, Part 2, Item 13 of the Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956 for %
importation into Australia. EE

o
Seizure Q0116401 %

=
An exhibit bag number QB002472 marked with a Label marked in part ‘Q0116401’ an:ﬁé

Express post pack marked *From: SR

o: S
_which contains ten (10) sets of gears in boxes and eight (8) piston

sleeves, six (6) packets of 8mm bearings and four (4) packets of 7mm bearings.

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Releasedby2DEp

©




Document 2

6238339 — Q4 - 0015 Page 5 of 11

An examination found that these gears fitted into the gear box housings marked ‘DT’ with
the bearings fitted in Seizure Q0115360. The pistol sleeves were also consistent with
being used in the gear box housings. As such these gears and pistol sleeves could be
considered to be an incomplete receiver and therefore parts for a soft air rifle. As a
result these parts fall under the control of Schedule 6, Part 2, Ttem 2B of the Customs

(Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956 for importation into Australia.

3. CONCLUSIONS

3.1 The upper receiver in Q0116099 could be considered to be an unfinished part for
a soft air rifle. As a result it falls under the control of Schedule 6, Part 2, Item 2B of the

Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956.

3.2  The gear box housings in Q0115360 could be considered to be an incomplete
receiver and therefore parts for a soft air rifle. As a result they fall under the control of
Schedule 6, Part 2, Item 2B of the Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956.

3.3  The upper and lower receivers in Q0115253 are parts for a soft air rifle. As a
result they fall under the control of Schedule 6, Part 2, Item 2B of the Customs
(Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956.

3.4  The gears and pistol sleeves in Q0116401 could be considered to be an
incomplete receiver and therefore parts for a soft air rifle. As a result these parts fall
under the control of Schedule 6, Part 2, Item 2B of the Customs (Prohibited Imports)

Regulations 1956.

3.5  The upper receiver in Q0116099 and the upper and lower receivers in Q01152
could be considered to be a parts for an airsoft rifle that is substantially the same in

appearance as a fully automatic firearm and therefore fall to the control of Schedule 6,
Part 2, Item 13 of the Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956 for importation

into Australia

Released by Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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6238339 — Q4 - 0015 Page 6 of 11

4. ANNEXURE

4.1 - The packaging in Seizure Q0116099.

4.2 - The upper receiver in Q 0116099.

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs
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6238339 — Q4 - 0015 Page 7 of 11

4

s. 47F(1), s. 47G(1)(a)

4.4 - The Dynamic Tactical gear box housings in Q0115360.

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Exami Vitness: -
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6238339 — Q4 - 0015 Page 8 of 11

4.6 - Right hand sie of one of the uppe andlwr receivers from Q0115360 fitted with
a gear box and barrel from a Lancer Tactical soft air rifle.

S. 22(1)(a)(i) s. 22(1)(a)(i)

Exam Witness: "
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6238339 - Q4 - 0015 Page 9 of 11

4.7 - Left hand side of one of the upper and lower receivers from Q0115360 fitted with a
gear box and barrel from a Lancer Tactical soft air rifle.

4.8 — upper receiver Q0116099 (to) an Q0115253 (bottom).

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Exami Witness:

14
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6238339 — Q4 - 0015 Page 10 of 11

4.9 - ramped area at front of upper receiver in Q0115253.

4.10 - non—rmEed area at the front of Q0116099.

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(@)(ii)
Examir Witness:

15
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4.11 - Dynamic Tactical gear box housing Q0115360 on left and Lancer Tactical gear box
on right.

4.12 - Dynamic Tactical gear box housing Q0115360 with gears and piston sleeve from
Q0116401.

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Exam Witness:
16
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From:
To:
Subject: National Claims request to seize goods - Q0116401 _ [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 8 July 2019 2:07:00 PM
Attachments: image001.gif
scan of statement and report 20190628143741855.pdf
image002.png

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks [E#®8 | will ensure the last consignment is seized.

Kind regards

Supervisor Detained Goods & Fireams Brisbane
Aviation Goods Area Command

Regional Command QLD | Ports Operation Command
Operational Group

Australian Border Force

UNCLASSIFIED

From: SAEG)

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 11:35 AM

To: SE22NANI

Subject: FW: statement and report re S4TF@ " [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Leading Border Force Officer - Detained Goods and Firearms
Regional Command QLD | Port Operations Command
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

Ph:

Email:

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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UNCLASSIFIED

From: SATE)

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 10:31 AM
To:
Subject: FW: statement and report re S 47F0 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

H- & team

This AFP report covers four consignments, one of which has not yet been seized
(Q0116401). It probably should be now.

!g. Hanager Claims & Subpoenas

Practice Management Support Section jLegal Strategy & Services Branch
Legal Division jCorporate & Enabling Group
Department of Home Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED

From S22

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 2:42 PM

os2O@O

Subject: statement and report re 8- 47F(1 = [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Attached please find statement and report

MS AND TOOLMARK EXAMINER

SPECIALIST OPERATIONS

www.arp.gov.au

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
ce , 5 200 5 4TED
Subject: QLD, Air Soft Part [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Monday, 1 July 2019 4:26:00 PM
Attachments: IMG 4727.jpg
IMG 4728.jpa
IMG 4729.jpg
IMG 4726.jpa
PROTECTED

Good afternoon Investigations,

Please find attached details of Soft Air part detected at Brisbane Gateway Facility.

Contents:
1 x Air Soft Upper Receiver for AR-15.

BOP:
Nil

Telephone number:
N/A

Declaration:
Toy Parts

Parcel details:
Hong Kong EMS: EB001035916HK

NIS: 20673698
DGMS: Q0117308

Please advise of further action.

CPG Officer | International Mail Brisbane
Regional Command Queensland | Port Operations Command
Operations Group

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Australian Border Force

PROTECTED
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BORDER FOF
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From:
To:
ce (5 2@ ;5. 47EQ)
Subject: FW: QLD, , Air Soft Part [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Friday, 12 July 2019 8:52:24 AM
Attachments: IMG 4727.jpg
IMG 4728.jpa
IMG 4729.jpg
IMG 4726.jpa
ReferralOutcome 20677689.doc
PROTECTED

Good morning,

Thank you for the referral however on this occasion, ABF _
Plea'se hold the goods until further instructions are provided by RCQId Operations.

Please find attached the Referral outcome report.

Regards,

Case Assessment and Referrals QLD
Australian Border Force |[Enforcement Command
National Operational Coordination | Specialist Investigations

Website: www.homeaffairs.gov.au/australian-border-force-abf
Address: 20-22 The Circuit SKYGATE, Level 2, Home Affairs House, Brisbane Airport QLD 4008

PROTECTED

From:
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 4:27 PM

Subject: QLD Air Soft Part [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
Good afternoon Investigations,

Please find attached details of Soft Air part detected at Brisbane Gateway Facility.
Contents:
1 x Air Soft Upper Receiver for AR-15.

BOP:
Nil

Consiiee:

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

Consignor:

NIS: 20673698
DGMS: Q0117308

Please advise of further action.

Re ‘ards

CPG Officer | International Mail Brisbane Regional Command Queensland | Port Operations Command
Operations Group Australian Border Force

PROTECTED

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Referral Outcome Report
Outcome

poessment  szo@m
Officer:

Received

Date: 09-JUL-2019

Prioritisation 4

Outcome No:

Man_a.ger.s NFA - Doesn't meet Priorities Threshold

Decision:

Details

Title: S4TF@ - Import 1 x Air Soft Upper Receiver for AR-15

Referral
Number-: preEey ]
Please find attached details of Soft Air part detected at Brisbane

Gateway Facility. Contents: 1 x
Air Soft Upper Receiver for AR-15. BOP: Nil Consignee:

Telephone number: N/A Declaration: Toy Parts
Parcel details: Hong Kong EMS: EB001035916HK Consignor:

Synopsis:
&
Contents: On examination, located wrapped in bubble wrap N o
was One (1) x Soft Air Upper Receiver for AR-15. Invoice attached | & :
to outside of box, see photos. Goods are prohibited under Customs 'L:: (&}
PI Regs, Schedule 6, item 2B. <
[ Please advise of further action. E ‘S
Goods . . O =
Description: 1 x Air Soft Upper Receiver for AR-15. E g
Consignee O é
Name: € S
GJ S—
£'G
Consignor g =
Name: a0
8%
> D
Source: International Mail g L‘;
CPG Officer | International Mail Brisbane Regional L C
Command Queensland % ks
o D
T o
i =

N
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NIS Report
Numbers:
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From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

, Air Soft Part [SEC=PROTECTED]
Tuesday, 23 July 2019 2:10:52 PM

PROTECTED

Apologies for the delay on this one, please proceed with normal business processes to bring this matter to a
close.

Kind Regards

Operations

Regional Command QLD I Port Operations Command
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

P:

E

PROTECTED

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 1:58 PM

To:
Subject: FW: QLD, -, Air Soft Part [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
Can you please advise on this referral.

Thanks

CPG Team Leader, International Mail Brisbane Regional Command Queensland | Port Operations Command
Operations Group Australian Border Force

P:
E:

This information has been disclosed by the Department of Home Affairs (HA) under Part 6 of the Australian
Border Force Act 2015 (Cth). The recipient organisation has undertaken that this information will not be used or
further disclosed except for the purpose for which it was disclosed by HA or as otherwise required or authorised
by law.

PROTECTED

From:
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 8:52 AM
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

Thank you for the referral however on this occasion, AB_

Please hold the goods until further instructions are provided by RCQId Operations.

Please find attached the Referral outcome report.

Regards,

Case Assessment and Referrals QLD
Australian Border Force [Enforcement Command National Operational Coordination | Specialist Investigations

Phone:
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

Subject: QLD, , Air Soft Part [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
Good afternoon Investigations,

Please find attached details of Soft Air part detected at Brisbane Gateway Facility.

Contents:
1 x Air Soft Upper Receiver for AR-15.

BOP:
Nil

Consignee:

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

Regards

CPG Officer | International Mail Brisbane Regional Command Queensland | Port Operations Command

Oierations Groui Australian Border Force

PROTECTED

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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